

Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Árann, Oifigí Cathartha, Cluain Meala, Co. Thiobraid Árann Tipperary County Council, Civic Offices, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary E91 N512 Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Árann, Oifigí Cathartha, An tAonach, Co. Thiobraid Árann Tipperary County Council, t 0818 06 5000 e customerservice @tipperarycoco.ie

tipperarycoco.ie

Tipperary County Counc Civic Offices, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary E45 A099

NENAGH MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

15th March 2024

A Chara,

You are hereby requested to attend the March Meeting of Nenagh Municipal District in Nenagh Municipal District Chamber on Thursday 21st March, 2024 at 10:00 a.m.

Please note that the preferred option for attendance is in person. Should this not be possible and if attendance by zoom is required please contact us to request a Zoom ID.

Is mise le meas,

Rosemary Joyce

Rosemary Joyce Meetings Administrator

AGENDA

- 1. To note any Disclosures/Conflicts of Interest
- To consider and adopt Minutes of February Meeting held on 22nd February 2024.
- 3. To receive an update from Housing.
- 4. To receive an update from Planning and Development.
- 5. To consider and approve Schedule of Municipal District Works.
- To consider and approve allocation of funding under General Municipal Allocation.

- 7. To approve allocation of funding under the Festivals and Events Grants Scheme.
- 8. To approve allocation of funding under the Burial Grounds Grants Scheme.
- 9. To update members on projects & events.
- 10. To note Engineer's Checklist on roads matters.
- 11. To consider Notices of Motion

Notice of Motion No: 2781 submitted by Cllr. H. McGrath

That Nenagh MD get an update from Environment on Tyone Cemetery. At the moment it is very difficult for people to walk in to visit love ones

Notice of Motion No: 2782 submitted by Cllr. P. Bugler

I hereby request Tipperary County Council to organise painting of 'Set Down Only' outside TJ 's Angling Shop on Main Street, Ballina and Collins's Pharmacy as a matter of urgency. The loading Bay pole also needs to be repaired.

Notice of Motion No: 2785 submitted by Cllr. Bonfield

I call on Tipperary County Council to ensure that the R503 from Newport to Rearcross be included on the next three years road programme and that in the meantime we find emergency funding to reinstate some very bad sections here, especially near Knockane in Newport and just before the entry to Rearcross village near Shanballyedmond

Notice of Motion No: 2783 submitted by Cllr. P. Bugler

I hereby request Tipperary County Council to erect signage at Ballina Slipway to alert drivers of the dangers of the nearby river Shannon.

Notice of Motion No: 2784 submitted by Cllr. P. Bugler

I hereby request Tipperary County Council to repair the break on main Ballina to Killaloe Bridge. I understand this break is in the first expansion and will require a specialist sealant and a specialist company to carry out these repairs. Please advise when this permanent repair will be carried out.

- 12. To note Delegated Employee Orders for the Nenagh Municipal District.
- 13. To consider items of Correspondence.
- 14. Votes of Sympathy/Congratulations.
- 15. Any other business.